
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "Rebecca Pons"
Subject: RE: Devon Caswell 23 Fed #1 API 30-025-407078 NRM2008045508 Closure
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:55:00 AM
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Rebecca,
 
The OCD has approved the Closure C-141 for incident # NRM2008045508. No further action is
required at this time and the signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the
incident #.
 
Thanks,
Cristina Eads ● Environmental Specialist - A 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
5200 Oakland Ave, Suite100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.670.5601 | Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
 

From: Rebecca Pons <rpons@talonlpe.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:03 AM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Devon Caswell 23 Fed #1 API 30-025-407078 NEM2008045508 Closure
 
Hi Cristina,
I have attached the receipt for the upload of the Caswell Revised Closure Report for your ease of
reference.  Please let me know if you have any questions on this one. 
Thank you for review this one for me.
 

Rebecca Pons
Environmental Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768 x708
Cell: 575.441.0980
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

 

From: Rebecca Pons 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 2:16 PM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bynum, Tom (Contract) <Tom.Bynum@dvn.com>
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Subject: Devon Caswell 23 Fed #1 API 30-025-407078 NEM2008045508 Closure
 
Good Afternoon,
I have attached the receipt for the upload of the revised closure report for the Devon Caswell 23 Fed
#1H.  This upload is for the event associated with NRM2008045508.  Please review the report and let
me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Have a great weekend.
 
Respectfully,
Rebecca Pons
Environmental Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768 x708
Cell: 575.441.0980
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

 
 

From: OCDOnline@state.nm.us <OCDOnline@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 2:08 PM
To: Rebecca Pons <rpons@talonlpe.com>
Subject: OCD Receipt of Fee Application Payment
 

This message originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Thank you for your fee application payment! Your receipt is attached.
 

PO Number: FQXMT-201016-C-1410

Payment Date: 10/16/2020

Payment Amount: $150.00

Payment Type: Credit Card

Application Type:
Application for administrative approval of a release notification and corrective
action.

Fee Amount: $150.00

Application
Status:

Under OCD Review

OGRID: 329944

First Name: Rebecca
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Last Name: Pons

Email: rpons@talonlpe.com

IMPORTANT: If you are mailing or delivering your application, you must
print and include your receipt of payment as the first page on your
application. All mailed and delivered applications must be sent to the
following address: 1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505. For
inquiries, reference the PO Number listed above.

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 476-3441 * ocd.fees@state.nm.us * www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD 

This is an automated email please do not reply.
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